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1/10/01**¥%*xxx 8:47 AM********Marguerite Lockard *****xxx1

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2001 8:48 AM

To: Carolyn Craig; Andrea Cowart; Tim Vaccaro
Subject: New BellSouth Agreement

Docket No.: 010039-TP

Docket Title: Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of an amendment
to

the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement with
Global

Crossing Local Services, Inc. and Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc.

RAR
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3/12/01*#*********1 03 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders ‘FOF O 5‘3 O
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 1:02 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010079 - 010079.kmp

010058 - 010058.kmp

010039 - 01 0039.kmp‘1,

010032 - 010032.kmp

010042 - 010042.kmp

010057 - 010057.kmp

010088 - 010088pa.wdk

001442 - 001442am.wdk

001477 - 00147 7or.jae** —
001280 - 0012800r.rni

010022 - 0100220r.jkf

** this order imposes fine
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